

PARENT TEACHERS ASSOCIATION

SOUTH SHROPSHIRE ACADEMY TRUST

Minutes from PTA Meeting Jan 30th 2019

Present:	Ruth Lawrence - Chair	Carolina Tarrill — Sacratary
		Caroline Terrill – Secretary
	Angela Pownall	Sam Scott – Treasurer
		Eileen Roberts
Apologies:	Helen Davis	Jackie Swain
Minutes from	There were no comments from the minutes from the last meeting and no matters	
last meeting	arising that were not covered in the agenda.	
Charity status	The PTA still needs to be registered on the charity commission. However, the names of officers would need to be provided so it made sense to leave until after the AGM.	
PTA officer nominations	Ruth and Sam had previously given notice that they were standing down from their roles. Caroline had confirmed that she would take on the Chair role, if someone would take over as secretary. Andrea Faulkner had said she might take on the secretary role, but had not made the meeting. Post meeting note: Andrea has confirmed that she will take on the secretary role and	
	so Caroline can take over as Chair.	
2019 Craft fayre	We set the date of 16 th Nov 2019 for the next craft fayre. People had already been asking and so we wanted to get it in the calendar.	
Mynd Drover 2019	Currently there are 56 people booked via Si entries. As usual it is part of the Church Stretton Walking festival and there will be 13, 20 and 26 mile options. There was a discussion about having an option for purchasing t-shirts and also establishing the best post points around the area. This will be discussed further at a future meeting.	
Upcoming events	The Year 7 progress evening is on $14^{\rm th}$ Feb. We will need volunteers to attend and stand with the PTA board.	
	Post meeting note: Angela has o	offered to attend, but we still need another volunteer.
Name of PTA	There had been a suggestion that it was maybe time to rename the PTA as a 'Friends of Church Stretton Group'. There were mixed feelings about this and it would be discussed again another time.	
Money from Duke of Edinburgh	Caroline had been contacted by the school as the people who had previously run the Duke of Edinburgh had some money left over from the fund raising. They wanted this to be towards any future Duke of Edinburgh requests. In total the PTA received £1,185.16 and it was agreed that this could go towards equipment and supplies that the school run Duke of Edinburgh scheme might need.	
Date of next meeting: AGM	Date of the AGM was suggested as Wed 13 th March at 5:30pm at the school. Caroline to confirm availability of the school.	
	Charity status PTA officer nominations 2019 Craft fayre Mynd Drover 2019 Upcoming events Name of PTA Money from Duke of Edinburgh Date of next	Minutes from last meeting There were no comments from arising that were not covered in The PTA still needs to be regist officers would need to be proving roles. Caroline had confirmed take over as secretary. Andrea but had not made the meeting. Post meeting note: Andrea has so Caroline can take over as Chroline can take over as